

The Baptist Parsonage house, located at 347 Park Avenue, across from the Scotch Plains Baptist Church on the corner of Park Avenue and Grand Street. On the Grand Street side, by the second-story window, there is a diamond-shaped sandstone bearing the date of construction (1786), making it the first stone parsonage of the then Essex County. This building is on the state and national registers of historical places. It is still standing on its original site. It has a long tradition—it has been the home for every pastor who served the church from 1786 to the present.



The Baptist Parsonage house showing the 1810 wood frame addition on the right side.